CITY OF FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA
City Commission Meeting

Agenda Item #

Commission Meeting September 20, 2010

To : The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission

Through: David L. Recor, ICMA-CM, City Manager

From : John R. Andrews, P.E., City Engineerem

Re : SR AlA Project Status Update

Date : September 10, 2010

ISSUE(S): SR AlA Project Status Update

SUMMARY: Phase I — Bayshore to Gulfstream:

FDEP Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation
Commission (FWCC) Permit and the SFWMD
Permits have been issued.

Final design revisions are being completed along
with the relocation of the drainage outfall at the
Dockside Inn.

The consultant is preparing the drainage outfall
easement sketches for the two remaining
drainage outfalls along with legals of the property
clips at the roundabout. Once we are in receipt
then the transferring of the property can be
finalized.

The Request for Bids advertisement ran on
September 9™ and will be advertised again on
September 16™. The mandatory pre-bid meeting
will be conducted on September 23™ with the bid
opening scheduled for September 30,

Phase IIA - US 1 to South Causeway Bridge:

Construction complete.

Phase IIB & Harbour Isle Roundabout - South
Causeway Bridge to Bayshore:

Contractor addressing punch list items.
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FISCAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDATION:

ALTERNATIVES:

RESPONSIBLE STAFF:

COORDINATED WITH:

ATTACHMENTS:

Phase III - Gulfstream to Blue Heron Boulevard:

e Construction complete.

N/A

N/A

N/A

Engineering Department
FDOT

None
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